
Campbell, Michael 
1/27/2014 5:11:33 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: oh, brother

It means we get to do another round of this dance. Maybe your team can come up with a opt-in PTR, and share it 
with us before we file. We can then have a very limited protest. If it is opt-in they want, and opt in is all we'd 
want at this point, maybe the points of disagreement would be limited.

I feel like the rate design plate is plenty full between now and 2016, though.

MC

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, January 27,2014 5:10 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: oh, brother

Crap, it does have peevey's signature. What the hell does that mean?
----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Jan 27, 2014 5:03 PM 
Subject: oh, brother

You should read the denial. The crux was that the CPUC ordered y’all to file a PTR. And you have homework!

PG&E shall file

updated testimony by April 1, 2014 that proposes an opt-in PTR program for all

of its eligible residential customers, to begin no later than May, 2015.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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